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Matilda Sanders 2382 -AS
From: LaSandra Givens l{
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2001 9:23 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/10/01 9:20:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

011129-TXL, 011132-TX, 011135-TX, 011147-TX 011147 .KMP
011144-TX 011144 KMP.

011146-TX 011146 . KMP

010576-TC 010576.KMP

011098-TI 011098.KMP

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT




_ — -

Nonnye Grant

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246)

Good morning! Appreciate you checking this out. Thanks again, N (CQ//

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 11:26 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246)

Nonnye -- MCD is correct. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Edwin Altamirano [mailto:ealtamirano@snet.net]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 11:27 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246)

Suite 116 \\ (F

thanks, 3

2
————— Original Message-----
From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 11:13 AM
To: 'ealtamirano@snet.net'
Subject: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246)

Good morning Mr. Altamirano:

Our Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services has asked me
to find out the company's correct suite number. Our current records show
Suite 116, but your letterhead shows Suite 16. Which is correct? Thanks,
Paula.

IHe X1




